
Wendy Gonyea 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Wendy Gonyea 
Monday, March 18, 2013 2:24 PM 
Barbara Sharief; 'Bertha Henry'; Chip LaMarca; Dale Holness; David Kiar; 'Kristin Jacobs'; 
'Lois Wexler'; 'Stacy Ritter'; 'Sue Gunzburger'; Tim Ryan; Bobby B. DuBose; Broward 
League of Cities President; Commissioner Alex Lewy; Commissioner Anne Castro; 
Commissioner Benjamin Williams, Sr.; Commissioner Carl Shechter; Commissioner David 

Rosenof; Commissioner Donald Rosen; Commissioner Jim Norton; Commissioner Joseph 

Varsallone; Commissioner Ken Thurston; Commissioner Lisa Aronson; Commissioner Lisa 

mallozzi; Commissioner Sharon Fyffe; Commissioner Wayne M. Messam; Councilman 

Greg Sollitto; Councilwoman Susan Starkey; Mayor Anne Sallee; Mayor Beth Talabisco; 

Mayor Dan Dodge; Mayor Diane Veltri Bendekovic; Mayor Fred Schorr; Mayor Gary 
Resnick; Mayor Jack Brady; Mayor Peggy Noland; Mayor Roseann Minnet; Patricia Asseff 
(passeff@hollywoodfl.org); Vice Mayor Doug McKay; Vice Mayor George Brummer; Vice 

Mayor Tom Green; Vice Mayor Tom Powers 
RESOLUTION NO. 13-39- CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE SUPPORTS THE EFFORST OF 

STUDENTS WORKING AGAINST TOBACCO (SWAT) 

Resolution No. 13-39- Supporting the Efforts of Students Working Against Tobacco 

(SWAT).pdf 

Please see attached Resolution No. 13-39 adopted by unanimous vote of the City of Fort Lauderdale City Commission on 
March 5, 2013. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE EFFORTS OF 

STUDENTS WORKING AGAINST TOBACCO (SWAT), THE TOBACCO-FREE PARTNERSHIP OF BROWARD COUNTY, AND THE 

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, TO RESTRICT THE SALE OF FLAVORED TOBACCO PRODUCTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Wendy Gonyea 

Assistant City Clerk IV 

City of Fort Lauderdale 
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